CURRICULUM VITAE



Khaja Mohiuddin Syed, Civil Engineer, Khaja797@gmail.com, (IND)+917036816191.

Career Objective:

A Civil engineering professional with 10+ years of experience providing quality assurance/quality control and supervision services for different lead mega projects which includes infrastructure, water reservoir, roads and residential projects. Well experienced to work within a Client, Consultant and Contracting team environment and dedicated to establish, implement, maintain and monitor Quality Management System and Safe Working Practice. I am a smart worker with whatever I am assigned and I handle my tasks with utmost honest and responsibility. I possess a powerful combination of proven ability, expertise, solid communication skills and I can work well under pressure, I am reliable and carry out tasks in a thorough, precise manner. A team Player and an exemplary communicator with the ability to liaise with personnel at all levels and ability to adopt working conditions swiftly, capable of facing challenges and meeting the hard Targets.

EDUCATION:

Civil Engineering from Jawaharlal Nehru Technology University, Hyderabad, A.P, India (2010).

EXTRA QUALIFICATION:

MS-Office, Auto Cadd.

ENGINEERING SKILLS:

Concrete Mix-Design, Precast Concrete & Self Compacting Concrete

LANGUAGES:

English, Hindi, Telugu, Urdu & Arabic.

Experience:

Employer: Al Bawani Co.Ltd. KSA.

Organization Type Contracting
Designation Civil QC Engineer

Duration July 2019 – September 2020.

Project KAUST Housing Expansion Project/Tuwal.

Client King Abdullah University

Consultant DAR Al Riyadh

Employer: SVS Projects India Pvt Ltd.

Organization Type Contracting

Designation Civil QA/QC Engineer
Duration July 2018 – May 2019.

Project Divyasree NSL Orion IT Park (High rise building)

Client Divyasree NSL

Consultant CBRE

Employer: Sika Saudi Arabia, KSA.

Organization Type Construction Chemicals/Industrial Designation Technical Sales/QA/QC Engineer

Duration August 2015 – June 2018.

Employer: Al-Muhaidib Group, KSA.

(A joint venture with Vinci U.K Construction Company)

Organization Type Contracting

Designation Civil QA/QC Engineer
Duration April 2013 - July 2015.

Project BRIMAN STRATEGIC WATER RESERVOIR AND ROAD WORKS

(GUINNESS WORLD RECORD)

Client NATIONAL WATER COMPANY

Consultant CDM Smith Arabia. (U.S.A Consultant)

Employer: Abdul Wahed Al Mualim contracting company

Organization Type Contracting

Designation Civil QA/QC Engineer

Duration November 2012 - April 2013

Project Saudi Electricity Residential Buildings

Client SCECO KSA.

Employer: Indian Register Of Shipping - Hyderabad, India.

Organization Type Contracting
Designation Civil QC Engineer
Duration July 2010 - June 2012

Project Bheema Lift Irrigation Ranga Samudram Balancing Tank

Client Government of Andhra Pradesh.

JOB RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Responsible for the quality and workmanship of every activity, thorough knowledge of all phases of engineering construction relating to Civil, Architectural and Structural discipline interfacing the multidisciplinary operations.
- Taking care of QA/QC documents of the entire project including certificates, calibration, test results, inspection requests, non-compliance reports and site instruction and observations, permanent materials delivered and other QA/QC documents.
- Develop and determine all standards to perform inspection and tests on all procedures and oversee all testing methods and maintain high standards of quality for all processes.
- Review quality of all materials at the site and ensure compliance with all project specifications and quality and collaborate with the department for all material procurement and maintain a quality of materials.
- Supervise effective implementation of all test and inspection schedule and ensure adherence to all procedures and coordinate with various teams to perform quality audits on processes.
- Monitor an efficient system and record for all project activities and analyze all processes to ensure all work according to quality requirements.
- Manage all work methods and maintain knowledge on all quality assurance standards and monitor continuous application for all quality assurance processes and recommend corrective actions for all processes.
- Liaise the Technical Engineer for submission of material submittals to Consultant Coordinate with the consultant's representative and Site In-charge for inspection.
- Report to the QA/QC Manager, control, and monitor all activities related to Quality.

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Nationality Indian
Passport No. S5092482
Date of Birth 14-06-1989
Marital Status Married

Driving License Valid driving license of India & KSA